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Deverham is first recorded in the Dﬂmesda) Baok as Deveneham megning the ham (wilagc/homastead) on the Damm ¢ British
" river name meaning perhaps ‘trickling water’. Already o centre of worship in pré-Christian times, o church was establishad,
veputedly by St. Wilfrid, during his journey through Cheshire. Many of the villuge's older cottages and farmhouses were built in

the traditional black and white half-timbered Cheshirc style. During the 19th century Davenham boasted o green, two public

bakehouses, three mangle houses for communal laundry werk and a church school, The fountain monument at the end of

Fountain Lane was erected in 1865 in memory of John Hosken Herper of Davenham Hall, Over the last o cemuﬂes the 3

) v;ﬂagc s population has increased fm'm 300 o oter 3,400 in 1997.

CMJULTON

Moletune is Hsted in the Domesday Book of 1086 as being ameng the estates of Baron Richard de Ve-rmm nf 5hlpbmuk George 1
. Ormerod described the village in 1882 thus: *“Moulton occupies o high ridge of ground, running pavailel swith the general course -

of the Weevey, und commanding a most extensive view over the vales of that river, and of the Mersey, in the several divectioms .
of Diclamere Forest and Lancashive.’

in 1997, During the nineternth century wnany workers in the salt mining industry lived in Mowlton, and terraced housing was -
specially built in Chanch Street and Regent Street for the employees of the salt trade. The Methodist Chapel dates from 1875,

the Co-operative Stove dwas built in 1894 and nearky Moulton Cotiage with-its duted clock of 1871 was formevky Mr Wilson's j

. shoe shop where clogs were made, The church dedicared to St Stephen the Martyr was erected in ’\rirm!t(m in 18?6/?? bv
" the Revd Thomas F rmwe-Ha;hum of Bostock Hall.

%OSTOCK

At thg, time of thc Nm'mcm Conquest the area known as Botestock was taken over bv Osmer, a Sax(m m-ri who had ven up im
lands around Davenham to the Normans. 1t gave its name to the descendants of Qsmer, Lord of Bostock, and the family name
of -Bostock became common throughout Cheshire. A spacmus brick hiall, Bostock Hall was built in 1775 by Edward Tomkinson.
The estate wus purchased by the France-Huyhurst family in the 18th century and continued under their ounership until its sule
in the 1950%. lts former lawndry has been transformed into the village hall. The essate cottages and lodges with their distinctive
half-timbered gables were constructed of locally made bricks, although the brickyard at Brick Kiln Lune no longer exists.

The pavilion and recreation ground were presented to the Parish Council in 1912 by Col. France-Hayhurst. Bostock pnded

- itself on being pliced centiully in the heart of Cheshire and an pak tree marking the spot was planted i 1887 in
Queen V:ctona (] Jubuke Year. Changes to the structure of Cheshire in 1998 havz meunt that the uzliage of DamhaH

g ; - now lays claim to heing at the hea-rt of the (,mmty ; T

Wharton Green

Census returns have recorded population increases from 187 thhabitants in 1810 10 2,330
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Each of the routes shown in red on this map Is a public right of way LT TErT A Ete & ﬂilﬂ‘
which members of the pullic have the right to use at any time, You f ’ "4 3 il
may take a pram, pushchair or wheelchair along a right of way, if practicable. ¢ . Oldhall Farm - Croxton Hall
There are four different types of right of way. ?Z\ . H < Farm
Public Rights of Way %e; "%" S Bank Farm % :
Public footpaths =wesssmesmmssssmmmsssssssama===as %?' w
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Available to the same users as bridieways, these often have the appearance of green lanes (afthough this STANT BOSIOCFr( House . rl:é’ 1 Eﬁ%\fﬁ \ !
term has no legal meaning). There are public vehicular rights along some RUPPs, - seek local guldance HORNE - 54 ﬂ',ﬂl H = \ ‘3‘
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Available for use by motor vehicles, motorcycles, riders, cyclists & walkers. None in this areq ot present

Path numbers in Davenham, Moulton & Bostock parishes are shown in
bold red figures, eg; 12  Elsewhere they are shown in italics, eg; 72

Other routes with public access

In addition to public rights of way, members of the public have access to @ number of routes and pleces
of land in the areq, either by local tradition or by agreement, Please observe local byelaws and notices.

Weaver Cycle Way - For cyclists and walkers
[ 2 B N N N N N NN

Permissive paths, estate paths etc - walkers only

Whitegate Way - For horseriders, cyclists and walkers

Routes of described walks: The Towpath Trail ¢ St. Wilfrid's Way
Public roads

Public buildings (selected) |

Public conveniences, telephones (selected)

The Salt Trail
Public roads with unsealed surfaces _
Car parks & pubs (selected) P #®

PC T  Churches, with spire and without { +

The parishes of Davenham, Mouiton and Bostock have been shaded In different colours to identify them. Current parish names are shown In G R E Y. Each public right
of way within any parish can be identified by Its own number - the path from Church Street to London Road, Davenharn, for instance, is Footpath no 12, Davenham. Please
be aware that many parish boundaries have changed in this area since paths were numbered. Paths in the former parish of Whatcroft, for example, which now forms

part of Davenham parish are labelled Wh
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Cara has been taken 10 ensure the accuracy of this map as a guide for walkers, horsanders
and cychists 115 not howsver intendad to be a legal record of the public’s nghts of access in
the case of any dispute, referance should bo mada 10 the highway authonty Public ights of
way etc zm shown subject to the imitaiong impased by the scale of mapping Information
heheved comect aa at 16 99

This map was produced by Cheshire County Council's Public Fughts of Way Uit for
Davenham_ Moulton and Bosteck Pansh Counals with financial essistance from The
Countryaide Agancy through the Pansh Paths Parinerstip Scheme

Map hasad upon Ordnance Survey matenal with tha permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf
of the Controfler of Her Majasty's Statonary Offica

& Crown Copymght

Linauthonsad raproduchon infinges Crown copynight and may lead to prosecution or cwvtl
procesdings LA 078503 BB/I0T

Additional informatien denved frem aenal phetographs supplied by Emaronmantal Planning
Sarvioo, Cheahira County Council Weaver Cycle Way information suppliad by Vala Royal
Boraugh Councll.




